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October 2, 2012
BY EFILE

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, SW

Room TW-A325

Washington, DC 20054

Re:  Request for Extension of Time to Consummate
Transfer of Licenses for Earth Stations E000361 and E010295 from
TrustComm, Inc. to Global Secure Networks, Inc.
(File No. SES-T/C-20120531-00492)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

i

On behalf of TrustComm, Inc., the proposed transferor of the above-referenced earth
stations, we hereby respectfully request that the period authorized for consummation of the
license transfers be extended for an additional 60 days, i.e., until December 6, 2012. The
underlying transaction is currently before the Department of Justice, the Department of
Homeland Security and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (“Team Telecom”). The requested
extension will afford Team Telecom sufficient time to complete their review.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

&

—_—

Robert D. Primosch
Counsel for TrustComm, Inc.



